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October 23, 2023 
 
Ms. Angela Calvillo 
Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
 
 Re: Prevailing Wage Rates - Various Workers Pursuant to Administrative Code, 

Section 6.22(e) and Sections 21C.1 through 21C.11 
 
 
Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

On behalf of the Civil Service Commission, I am submitting the attached proposed 
Resolution pertaining to the fixing of prevailing wage rates as noted above. 

Please note that in the “Whereas” clause beginning at page 5, line 25, the Resolution 
references and incorporates the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement (“OLSE”) report 
concerning the various types of work covered by the proposed Resolution, which report was 
adopted by the Commission at its October 2, 2023 meeting.  The report includes data to be 
forwarded by the Commission to the Board of Supervisors.  By this letter, on behalf of the 
Commission, I am forwarding to the Clerk’s Office the OLSE report. 

Please also note that in the same “Whereas” clause, at page 6, line 3, of the proposed 
Resolution, it will be necessary for the Clerk’s Office to insert the File Number for this matter. 

Thank you for processing this submission and for making the necessary arrangements for 
a timely hearing on the proposed Resolution.  

 
Very truly yours, 
 
DAVID CHIU 
City Attorney 
 
 
/s/ Kate Kimberlin   

  Kate Kimberlin 
Deputy City Attorney 


